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Form 990

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

» The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

| OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public

Inspection

EB 91 2003

ANNED

G

/A

G

(

S

S

Amended return
Application pending | F Name and address of principal officer

Stevens Point, WI 54481-6451

G Gross receipts $

4,443,782

Rene Daniels

Same as C above

Tax-exempt status

501()(3) 5019 ¢ ) < gnsertno) [ 4947(a)(1)or [ 527

A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning July 1 22011, and ending June 30 ,20 12

B Check if applicable |C Name of organization North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board D Employer identification number
Address change - Domg Business As 39-1453475

|:| Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

O intal return 3118 Post Road A 715 204 1640

[:] Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

O

O

H{a) Is this a group retum for affiliates? D Yes No

Hib) Are all affiiates included? D Yes D No
If “No,” attach a list (see instructions)

J Website: » www ncwwdb org H(c) Group exemption number »
K Form of organization Corporation [_] Trust  [_] Association (] Other » | L Year of formation 1984 | M State of legal domicile wi
Summary
Briefly descnibe the organization’s mission or most significant activities.
8
g
§
2| 2 Check this box » [ if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
g 3  Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 34
@ 4 Number of ndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 29
£| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5 11
E 6  Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) .. 6 34
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 L. 7b 0
" | Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contnbutions aﬂg@géé‘y@@@me 1hj . 5,785,502 4,421,929
2| 9 Programgse eventrefPart-Vilt-ting € o 40,094 21,853
3 | 10  Investmentyico é V% coiu lines 3, 4, and 7d) . 0 0
141 Otherre £§§‘ ||h i (ﬁ , 64, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . 0 0
12 Totalrev nue—add lines 8 throu aagt equal Part VI, column (A), ine 12) 5,825,596 4,443,782
13 Grants anid sm‘@ ] 1S f 1r1 IX, golumn (A), lines 1-3) . 1,878,500 1,277,102
14 Benefits paid to¥r s{PaitIX,-cblumn (A), line 4) .. 0 0
o 15  Salares, other compensatlon employee benefits (Part IX, column {A), IIines 5-10) 445,408 556,306
2 | 16a Professtonal fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
&| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ne 25) » i R i T
W 117  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 3,492,212 2,549,930
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 5,816,120 4,383,338
19  Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 9,476 60,444
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85/ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1,241,480 552,685
ﬁ; 21 Total habilites (Part X, line 26) . . 1,193,554 444,315
Z2 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from hne 20 47,926 108,370

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and betef, it 1s
true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on alt information of which preparer has any knowledge

Sign } Si of officer Date
1
Here %@A—ﬂw&& //3///3
Type‘}lpnnt nameandtitte Rene R. Daniels; Executive Director
Paid Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D £ PTIN
Preparer self-employed
Use Only Firm's name > Firm's EIN »
Firm's address > Phone no
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) [JYes (I No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2011)

gl "2



Form 990 {2011) Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartii . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [
1  Brnefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Dud the arganization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? e e e e
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Dd the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? . . . . . e e e e e e . . [OYes [“INo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organmizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

(JYes No

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 4,017,419 including grants of $ 1,277,102 ) (Revenue $ )

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 20.921 including grantsot$ ){Revenue$ 21,853 )
_Commumity Qutreach The goals of this program are to educate business on proper observation of labor laws and assess workplace
skills

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses » 4,038,340

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)
B Checkiist of Required Schedules

4

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a
b

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,"
complete Schedule A . . . o

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedu/e of Contnbutors (see instructions)?

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part| .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . Co . .o

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part il .

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the nght to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | .. Lo e
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, mcludung easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part il . . . coe ..

Did the organization report an amount in Part X ine 21 serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X, or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotlatlon services? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV . e . . .o

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable

Did the organization report an amount for land, bU|Id|ngs and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . .

Did the organization report an amount for |nvestments other securities 1n Part X, hne 12 that IS 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil .

Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vill

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX .. . .

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
D the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the orgamization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, XlI, and Xl

Was the organization included in consolidated, |ndependent audlted fmanmal statements for the tax year7 If “Yes,” and if
the organization answered “No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xil, and Xill 1s optional

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1){(A)()? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmakmg,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV.

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV .

Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvmes on Par‘( VIII I|ne 9a'?

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Ill

Did the organization operate one or more hospital faculmes? If “Yes ” complete Schedule H

if “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return'7

Yes | No
1|V
2 |V
3 v
4 v
5 v
6 v
7 v
8 v
9 v
10 v
I
J
11a| v
11b v
11¢ v
11d v
11e v
11 v
12a v
. 12b v
13 v
14a v
14b v
15 v
16 v
17 v
18 v
19 v
20a v
20b

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)
(ElIil  Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24a

26

27

28

29
30

31

32

36

37

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), fine 17 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and I

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), ine 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J .

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25 .

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptlon'7
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundlng escrow at any time durlng the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandlng at any time durlng the year’?
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organtzation aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, dlrector trustee, key employee hlghly compensated employee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il .

Dd the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)’

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV

An entity of which a current or former ofﬂcer dlrector trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartlV .

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organization I|qundate terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons’7 If “Yes ” comp/ete Schedule N,
Part |

Did the orgamzatlon seII exchange drspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets’7 /f “Yes ”
complete Schedule N, Part Il

Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F? Parts I, I/l
V,and V, lhne 1 .

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)'7
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entlty within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 . .o .o .o
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Scheduile R,

Part VI .

Did the orgamzatlon complete Schedule (0] and provrde explanatlons in Schedule O for Part VI llnes 11 and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .

Yes | No

21 v
2|V

23 v
24a v
24b

24c
24d
25a v
25b v
26 v

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

35b

36

S SIS IS IS IS s

37

38

v

Form 990 (2011)



Form 890 (2011)
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Page 5

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . ]
Yes | No
1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 38
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- If not applicable . . . 1b of -~
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and |
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . 1c | v
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax L
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 11
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | v
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) j
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a v
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authorlty
over, a financial account in a forelgn country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . .o .. 4a v
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the forelgn country S {
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. N
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . S5a v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
¢ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 OO 000 and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . 6a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . L. e e Coe . 7a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provnded'7 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . .o e 7c v
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled durlng theyear . . . . . . . I 7d | |
€ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e v
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f v
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8898 as required? | 7g
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, arrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting i
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring }
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? .o e 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. : N
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person” 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . . . 10a )
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facnlltles . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: !
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a i
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pand to other sources |
against amounts due or receved fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b J
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization f|I|ng Form 990 in Ileu of Form 104172 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. -
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans e e e e 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand . .. . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tannlng services dunng the tax year? . 14a
b_If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 6
U 'l] Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

1a

w

N3O O s

a
b
9

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI . . .. C e e
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 34 '
If there are matenal differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or ’
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O. {
Enter the number of voting members included in ne 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 29 l
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business re!at|onsh|p with :
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 v
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 v
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 v
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 v
Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 v
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or apponnt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . 7a v
Are any governance decisions of the organization reser\/ed to (or subJect to approval by) members Y
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . 7b
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng
the year by the following*
The governing body? . . . . . .o e 8a | v
Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governlng body’7 .o 8b | v
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . 9 v

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? . 10a v
If “Yes,” did the organization have wntten policies and procedures governlng the actlvmes of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| v
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. |
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to ine 13 . . 12a| v
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could g|ve nse to confhcts” 12b| v
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the pollcy'7 If “Yes,”
descnbe in Schedule O how this was done . . . .o e . .o 12¢c| v
Did the organization have a written whistleblower pohcy'? - e . e 13|V
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction pohcy? . 141 v
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by : 1
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? |
The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official e e 15a| v
Other officers or key employees of the orgamization . . . e e e 15b| v

16a

If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see lnstructlons) i
Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement I
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . e e e e e e .o . 16a v

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its ’

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . .o 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »  Wisconsn

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[J Own website (3 Another's website Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: ® John Cokl, 3118 Post Road Suite A, Stevens Point, Wl 54481, 715 204 1643

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part VIl . . . . P 0|
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.
* List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
* List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”
¢ List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
* List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
* List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order. individual trustees or directors; Institutional trustees; officers; key employees, highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[J Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(C)
A ® (do not ch:&s:'tr:?)rr‘e than one © ® )
Name and Title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | Compensation |compensation from amount of
week cs|slol=lez] from related other
(describe a_ ala| =2 g (g_ Q the organizations compensation
hours for s=1 219|523 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related § g 513 3 2 8 lw-2r1 099-MISC) organization
organizations] = = H o o and related
in Schedule 5 = § é organizations
o @
[=%
AN Allcorn. Dax
Director - 0 v 0 0 0
{2 Anderson. Elizabeth .
Director B ] 0 v 0 0 0
B)Bruso, Dan
Director 0 v 0 0 0
_{4) Burmaster. Elizabeth .
Director 0 v 0 0 0
_8)Chnstiansen, Marcia_
Director B 0 v 0 0 0
S8 Clements Deb ]
Director 0 v 0 0 0
A7) Drengler. Kathy .
Drector 7 0 v 0 0 0
B DUt Paul .
Director T 0 v 0 0 0
Q) Faber. Cindy ]
Director 0 v 0 0 0
(10)Faust. Robert
Director - 0 v 0 0 0
(ANFlesner. Barb ]
Director o 0 v 0 0 0
(12)Hoppa. Deb ]
Director 0 v 0 0 0
(13)Jackson.Dana o]
Director 0 v 0 0 0
(A4 Karl Ron ]
Drrector 0 v 0 0 0

Form 990 (2011)



Form 980 (2011) Page 7

MCompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPatvil . . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

* List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¢ List all of the organization's current key employees, If any. See instructions for deflnition of "key employee.”

« List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organlzation and any related organizations.

» List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organilzation and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, In the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organlzatton and any related organlzations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; Institutional trustees; officers, key employees; highest
compensated employees, and former such persons.

(O] Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(C)
Position
) ® (do not check more than one © € ®
Name and Title Average | phox, unless person Is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a diractor/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
week eslslol =]zl from related other
(describe | 3 1@l =2|&|3&]¢9 the orgamzations compensation
hoursfor | 52 2i8|¢e %g 2 orgamization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related giﬁ I K] ~ 1(w-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = i ~§ g and related
in Schedule S' g 2 B orgamzations
o | £lB
o @
Q
(26) Sargent, Jeff
Director 0 v 0 0 0
(27} Schulfer, LouAnn
Director 0 v 0 0 ¢}
(28) Slevert, Scott
Director 0 4 0 0 0
(29) Sobcrak, Lisa
Director 0 v s} 0 0
(30} Swan, DuWayne
Director 0 v 0 0 0
131) Ulnch, Carol
Director [] v 0 0 (o}
(32) Wetterau, Natasha
Director 0 v 0 0 0
(33) Weyers, Lon
Director 0 4 0 0 0
(34) Willfahrt, Connle
Director 0 v 0 0 0
(35} Younger, Thomas
Director 0 4 0 0 0
'36) Zelazoski, Ben
Director 0 v 0 0 0
' {37) Zimmerman, Ron
Director 0 v 0 0 0
) (38) Agnoli, Steven
Vice President 0 v v 0 0 0
(39} Daniels, Rene
Executive Director 50 v 77,617 0 595

Form 990 (2011)
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Page 7

IZXEXTN Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any qusestion in this Part VII .

a

Sectlon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organlzation's tax year

* List all of the organization’s current officers, dlrectors, trustees (whether Indlviduals or organizations), regardless of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

» List ali of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See Instructlons for deftnition of “key employee "
* List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations

» List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

s List all of the organlzation's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

institutional trustees; officers; key employees, highest

List persons In the following order:

compensated employees; and former such persons.
[J_Check this box If nelther the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

individual trustees or directors;

©
() ® Posiion ©) (€) ()
(do not check more than one
Name and Title Average | box, unless person ls both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a diroctor/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
week o= = e =] = from related other
(describe | > 3 é g &35 9 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | 5 §_ g|l8|eig § 3| organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) fram the
related gg AR E a1 ™ |w-2/1099-MiSC) organization
organmizations| = é E g and related
in Schedule E 3 2 2 organizations
o) (& ]
o g g
&
+ (40) Kinsella, Joe
Treasurer/Secretary 0 v 0 (¢} ¢}
(41) Olson, Kent
“Board Chalr ] 0 v 0 0 0

Form 990 (2011)
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Page 8

2GRl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

()
W ®) {do not ch:(?ksi:zrr\e than one © € ®
Name and title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation | compensation from amount of
week es| ol =2z T from related other
(descrbe | Ja | g | ]| & _g,g_ <] the organizations compensation
hoursfor | 521 2| 8| | &2 3 organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related | 2 g SlEA1E2] ¥ lw-2ri099-MisC) organization
organizations! = < | ® o g and related
in Schedule S. g § § orgamzations
o | 8|2
i g
(AS)Kieshng. Cindy ]
Director 0 v 0 0 0
(16) Kramer, Mark e
Director 0 v 0 0 0
(7)LandruJr, Jimmy ]
Director 0 v 0 0 0
(8)Mayne, Lisa
Director 0 v 0 0 0
(I9)McDonald, Hang ]
Director 0 v 0 0 0
(0)Mendham. Phil ]
Director 0 v 0 0 0
@) Mchalsen BN
Director ) 0 v 0 0 0
(22)Noland, Patty
Director 0 v 0 0 0
(23)Peet. Jolene
Director 0 4 0 0 0
3 4)Pomeroy Kim ]
Director 0 v 0 0 0
(25)Quigley. Carolynne ]
Director ) 0 v 0 0 0
1b Sub-total . > 0 0 0
c Total from contmuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A > 77.617 0 595
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . > 77,617 0 595
2  Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmlted to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 0
Yes| No
3 D the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated '
employee on hine 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual e .o 3 v
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the }
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such L
individual . e e e e e 4 v
§ Did any person listed on I|ne 1a recelve or accrue compensatlon from any unrelated orgamzatlon or |nd|V|duaI i
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 v
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
(A (8) (€}
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
WI State AFL-CIO LETC, 2811 8th St S STE 30, Wi Rapids, WI 54494 subcontractor 1,039,602
Forward Service Corp . 1402 Pankratz St STE 101, Madison, Wi 53704 subcontractor 849,177
Northcentral Technical College, 1000 W Campus Dr , Wausau, WI 54401 training 726,346
Mid-State Technical College, 500 32nd St N, Wi Rapids, WI 54494 training 494,045
CESA #5, PO Box 564, Portage, W( 53901 subcontractor 365,305
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those hsted above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization » 1

Form 990 (2011)
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EL '] Statement of Revenue

(A)
Total revenue

(8)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512,513, or 514

000U

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

T Q

Federated campaigns . . . | 1a

Membershipdues . . . . {1b

Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1¢

Related organmizations . . . | 1d

Government grants (contributions) | 1e 4,337,262

All other contnbutions, qifts, grants,

and similar amounts not included above | 4f 84,667

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $
Total. Add lines 1a-1f . . ... .. >

4,421,929

2a

Program Service Revenue

Q-0 Q000

Business Code

Fee for Svc - Community Outreach 900099

21,853

21,853

All other program service revenue .

Total. Add lines 2a-2f . . . >

21,853

6a

[+]

7a

8a

Other Revenue

Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) . . . A
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
Royalttes . . . . . L. . >

(1) Real {1} Personal

Gross rents

Less' rental expenses

Rental income or (joss)

Net rental income or (loss) . . . »

Gross amount from sales of (1) Securtties (n) Other

assets other than inventory

Less. cost or other basis
and sales expenses .

Gain or (loss) .

Netgainor(loss) . . . . . . . . . >

Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $

of contributions reported on line 1c).
SeePartIV,lne18 . . . . . ga

Less  directexpenses . . . . b

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . P

Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartiV,line18 . . . . . g

Less' directexpenses . . . . b

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . P

Gross sales of inventory, less
retuns and allowances . . . a

Less:costofgoodssold . . . b

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . »

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

11a

o Qo

12

All other revenue

Total. Add lines 11a-11d .
Total revenue. See instructions.

vy

4,443,782

21,853

Form 990 (2011)
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144V @ Statement of Functional Expenses

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other orgamzations must complete column (A) but are not
required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX .. . ]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) . (8) " (C) + and ; éD)
b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl Toulexpenses | ProgramSece | Management and Py
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and |
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 1,277,102 1,277,102
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .
4  Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees 83,439 10,934 72,505
6  Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salanes and wages 339,428 240,789 98,639
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutlons (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 7,378 5,261 2,117
9  Other employee benefits . 87,069 61,745 25,324
10  Payroll taxes . 38,992 23,741 15,251
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal 1,520 0 1,520
¢ Accounting 10,260 0 10,260
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV Ime 17 B )
f Investment management fees
g Other
12  Advertising and promot|on 2,853 268 2,585
13  Office expenses 64,714 36.279 28,435
14 Information technology
15 Royalties .
16  Occupancy 41,160 24,228 16,932
17  Travel . R 49,010 19,062 29,948
18  Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 5.931 2,914 3,017
20 Interest . .
21 Payments to afﬂhates .
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amomzatlon 10,502 10,502
23  Insurance e e e . 922 0 922
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered P i
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If - :
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column i
(A} amount, Iist line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a Subcontractor 2,270,708 2,270,708
b Contracwal 72,935 53,467 19,468
¢ OuesiMemberships .. 8.908 0 8.908
d BoardExpenses .. 1.833 0 7.833
e Ali other expenses 2,674 1,340 1,334
25  Total functional expenses. Add iines 1 through 24e 4,383,338 4,038,340 344,998
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation, Check here » [] f
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .o

Form 990 (2011)
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Balance Sheet

Page 11

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . 90,686 1 101,920
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 1,149,194 3 390,333
4 Accounts receivable, net . 1,600] 4 920
5 Receivables from current and former offlcers d|rectors trustees key ;
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of
Schedule L e e e . 5
6 Recewvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section -
4958(f)(1)), persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
8 employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) .o 6
§ 7  Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, builldings, and equipment: cost or (‘
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 85,011 !
b Less' accumulated depreciation 10b 25,499 0{10c 59,512
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12  Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets . . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, l|ne11 . .o 15
16__ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) 1,241,480| 16 552,685
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . .. 900,297| 17 436,241
18 Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . 293,257| 19 8,074
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liabllity Complete Part v of Schedule D 21
$|22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key ‘}
=} employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. j
a Complete Part Il of Schedule L o 22 -
3|23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 25
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 th@gh 25 . 1,193,554 26 444,315
w Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > . and complete
9 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5|27 Unrestricted net assets . 47,926 27 48,858
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 28 59,512
e 29  Permanently restricted net assets . 29
g Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > l:] and ) j
5 complete lines 30 through 34. ] |
£ |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
5 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
2 [ 33 Total net assets or fund balances . 47,926| 33 108,370
34  Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 1,241,480| 34 552,685

Form 990 2011)
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IEZIET Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl

O

DO HhWON

14 ® N Financial Statements and Reportlng

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A}, line 12) .

4,443,782

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25)

4,383,338

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

60,444

Net assets or fund batances at beginning of year (must equal Part X hne 33 column (A) .

47,926

NH|WIN|=

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) .

0

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X I|ne 33,
column (B))

(-]

108.370

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XIi .

O

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: (1 Cash [JAccrual [ Other

Yes | No

If the orgamzation changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If “Yes” to hine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for overS|ght
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

If “Yes™ to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
Issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[ Separate bastis [ ] Consolidated basis [} Both consolidated and separate basis

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337.

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts’7 If the organlzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

2a

2b

2c

[

3a

v

3b

v

Form 990 (2011)



SCHEDULE A

| OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2011
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury N . .
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board 39-1453475
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization Is not a private foundation because 1t is: (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

(4]

~N

10
11

e

[ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

[J A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

[T A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){1)(A)(iii).

(J A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A}(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

[ An organization operated for the benefit of a coliege or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II)

{7 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

{3 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){A){vi). {Complete Part 1)

Oan organization that normally receives (1) more than 33'/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

(] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

(] An orgamization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
a [ Typel b [J Typell ¢ [ Type lll-Functionally integrated d [ Type lli-Other

[} By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a wntten determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, or Type Ill supporting
organization, check this box . . . Co .. . . DO
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatlon accepted any glft or contnbut|on from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descrnibed in (1) and Yes [ No
(iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . RN . e 11g0)
(i) A family member of a person described in (i) above? . . . e e e 11g(n)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described In (1) or (ii) above'7 .o Coe e 11g(m)
h Provide the following mformation about the supported organization(s).
() Name of supported (i) EIN (i) Type of organization | {iv) Is the organization |  (v) Did you notify (v1) ts the {vn1) Amount of
organization (described on tines 1-9 | n col (1) ksted n your | the organization in organization in col support
above or IRC section goveming document? col (1) of your (1) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? us»
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
)]
C)
(D)
E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 880-EZ) 2011

Form 990 or 990-EZ.



' . . Version A, cycle 1

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A}(vi)

{Complete only f you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to quahfy under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2007 {b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

1

6

Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) . . . 2.727.640 3,738,004 5,012,505 5,785,502 4,421,929| 21,685,580
Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either pad
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add ines 1 through3. . . . __2.721.640 3,738,004 5,012,505 5,785,502 4,421,929 21,685,580

The portion of total contributions by |
each person (other  than a |
governmental unit or publicly §
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount |
shown on line 11, column (f) .

Public support. Subtract line § from line 4. [::: 21,685,580

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 {f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined4 . . . . 2,727,640 3,738,004 5,012,505 5,785,502 4,421,929 21,685,580
8 Gross income from interest, d|V|dends

payments recetved on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar

sources .. .
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
Is regularly carried on . .
10  Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) .
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10§ R ] . . 21,685.580
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see |nstruct|ons) e e 165,598
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . .o e . N
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . 14 100 %
15  Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part ll, ine 14 . . . 15 100 %
16a 33'3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check the box on I|ne 13 and hne 14 is 331/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . A
b 333% support test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 18a, and Ime 15 IS 33‘/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e » O
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . . . . . . L L . . .o
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . N . » O
18  Private foundation. If the orgamzatlon d|d not check a box on Ime 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thlS box and see
instructions . . . . . . L L 0 L L L L L s e ek O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
recewved. (Do not include any “unusual grants.®)

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that 1s related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

6§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lnes 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addhnes7aand 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from
line6) . . . . Ao
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2007 (b) 2008 {(c) 2009 {d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 .o
10a Gross income from Interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

¢ Addlines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included n hine 10b, whether
or not the business I1s regularly carried on

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explan in Part IV} .

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11

and 12.)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . e . . G|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2011 (Iine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f) . . . |15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lll, line15 . . . . . . . . . . . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column @ . . . |17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Il}, line 17 . .. 18 %
19a 33'3% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and hne 15 IS more than 33%3%, and line
17 1s not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publiicly supported organizaton . W O

b 33'3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33'2%, and
hine 18 1s not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton » 7]
20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




SCHEDULE D | omsNo 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2041
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,"” to Form 990, ‘
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 113, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury . .
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board 39-1453475
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number at end of year .
2  Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3  Aggregate grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Dd the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . ] Yes [ No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . .. O Yes [J No
Partli Conservation Easements. Complete If the organlzatlon answered “Yes" to Form 990 Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
(O Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [} Preservation of an historically important land area
(3 Protection of natural habitat [OJ Preservation of a certified historic structure
[ Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . . . e e e 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . o 2b

c Number of conservation easements on a certified histonic structure mcluded in (a) A 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
hustoric structure listed in the National Register . . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extmgwshed or termunated by the organization during the
tax year >
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located®»
6 Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . . . . . . [ Yes [J No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
(i) and section 170(h)(4)B)(n)? . . e . e e .. O Yes (] No
9 InPart XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financia! statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements
Part i Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, hustorical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenuesincluded in Form 990, PartVili,inet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» &
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . N O T

2 If the organization received or held works of art hlstorlcal treasures or other S|m|lar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items’

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIl, lime 1 . . . . . A O

b Assets included in Form 990, PartX . . . . . . . e e .. ... P g

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continueqd)
Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [] Other
¢ [ Preservation for future generations
4  Prowvide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XIV.
5 Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . [J Yes [J No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . Coe e e e e e . (O Yes [J No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table-
Amount
¢ Beginning balance C e e e e e e e e e e e e e . 1ic
d Addtionsdunngtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . o o . oL, 1d
e Distributions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . o o o .. 1e
f Endingbalance . . . e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990 Part X, Ilne 21'? e e e . ... . . .. OYesNo

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e} Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions .
¢ Net investment earnings, galns and
losses . .
d Grants or scholarshlps
e Other expenditures for facilities and !
programs . . e .
f Administrative expenses . . . . |
g Endofyearbalance . . . |
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanentendowment ®» %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by* Yes| No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e . 3afi)
(ii) related organizations . . . e e e e 3alii)

b If “Yes” to 3a(u), are the related orgamzatlons Ilsted as requwed on Schedule R’7 e e e e e 3b

Describe 1n Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part Vi Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) {other) depreciation
1a Land
b Buildings . .
¢ Leasehold |mprovements .
d Equpment . . . . . . . . . 85,011 25,499 59,512
e Other .
Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e. (Co/umn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c)) . . . > 59,512

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Page 3

X investments —Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12) »>

FETe @  Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X,

line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

()

)

&)

]

{5

0]

()

8

)]

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)line 13)

IEZEEd  Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

{b) Book value

)

@

3

)

)

©)

)

(8

)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) Iine 15.) .

Part X Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of hiability

{b) Book value

(1) Federal iIncome taxes

2

@)

4

5

{6)

@

8

©

(10

(1

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} ne 25) »

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’'s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

Schedule D (Form $90) 2011
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Part XI Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), ine 25) .

Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facllities

Investment expenses .

Prior period adjustments . .

Other (DescribeinPart Xtiv). . . . . . . . . . .

Total adjustments (net) Add linesd4through8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
10  Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines 3 and 9

O~NOOGOHEWN =

©

1

4,443,782

4,383,338

60.444

O|RINID(O|_|WIN

ol|o|o|o|ojo

10

60,444

P Ul Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 R

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments e e . [ 2a

1

4,443,782

Donated services and use of facllites . . . . Co . . 2b

Recoveries of prior yeargrants . . . . . . . e 2c

Other (DescrbeinPart XtV.) . . . . . . . _. . . . . . . | ad

Q000

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1 .. . e
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIli, ine 12, but noton line 1 .

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b . . | 4a

w

2e

0

4,443,782

oo

Other (Describe nPant XIV.y. . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b

¢ Addlines 4a and 4b e e e o
S5  Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

4c

0

5

4,443,782

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities .. e . 2a

N =

1

4,383,338

Prior year adjustments . . .o ... L. . 2b

Otherlosses . . . 2c

Other (Describe nPart XIV.) . . . . . . .. ... 2d

O Q0T

Add lines 2a through 2d .

3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 . e

4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b . . | 4a

2e

0

4,383,338

b Other (DescnbeinPart XIV.) . . . . e 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 18.) .

4c

0

5

4,383,338

1@l  Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descniptions required for Part |, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, ine 8; Part Xil, ines 2d and 4b; and Part Xill, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide

any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990} 2011
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons |__OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) » Complete if the organization answered 2@ 1 1
“Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,

Department of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. Open To Public

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board 39-1453475

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

{c) Corrected?

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Description of transaction

(1
(2
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
2  Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year

undersection4958. . . . . . . . . . . . . N

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization . . . . . . > 3

Yes | No

Part i Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a

{a) Name of interested person and purpose {b) Loan to or from {c) Onginal {d) Balance due {e) In default?{ () Approved | (g} written

the organization? prnncipal amount by board or | agreement?
committee?

To From Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No

(1)
(2)
3)
4
(5)
(6)
(@
(8)
(9
{(10)
Total . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e . S
:lgdlll  Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

o

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person and the {c) Amount and type of assistance
organization

(1)
(2
(3
4
(5)
(6)
(4]
(8)
(9)
(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011

Page 2

Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

{a) Name of interested person

(b) Relattonship between
interested person and the

{c) Amount of
transaction

{d) Descniption of transaction

(e) Sharning of
organization’s

organization revenues?

Yes | No

(1) Cindy Kiesling Director 1,189,615|Subcontractor v

{2) Marcia Christiansen Director 724,896 | Subcontractor v

(3) Lori Weyers Director 433,999 |Client Education/Training v

(4) Connie Willfahrt Director 311.565| Client Education/Training v

(5) Elizabeth Burmaster Director 32,108 | Client Education/Training v
(6)
4]
8
9
(10)

Supplemental information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form
990, Part IV, hines 29 or 30.
P Attach to Form 990

| OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Open To Public

Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board 39-1453475
m Types of Property -
a b N d
Chfac?k if | Number of c(or:tributlons or ,:?nr;cuﬁz f::;:'tzzt'g: Method of( d)etermlnlng
applicable 1items contnbuted Form 990, Part VIli, line 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 Art—Works of art
2  Art—Historical treasures .
3 Ant—Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household -
goods . ..
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9  Securities—Publicly traded
10  Securities—Closely held stock
11 Secunties—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests .o
12  Securities—Miscellaneous
13  Qualfied conservation
contribution—Historic
structures .
14  Qualified conservation
contribution—Other
15 Real estate—Residential .
16  Real estate—Commercial
17  Real estate—Other
18 Collectibles
19  Food inventory . .
20 Drugs and medical supplies .
21 Taxidermy .
22 Historical artifacts .
23  Scientific specimens
24  Archeological artifacts
25 Other» ( AVEquipment ) v 1 70,014 | Cost/Selling price
26 Other» ( )
27 Other®»( )
28  Other» ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29 0
Yes| No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |1, lines 1-28 that i
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be i
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a v
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Il !
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard )
contributions? o o .. . . 31 v
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? . 32a v
b Iif “Yes," describe in Part Il. |
33  If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked, i
describe in Part Il. !

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 51227J

Schedute M (Form 990) (2011)



;ﬁ?ﬁ%‘;’;i? 990-E2) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

| OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board 39-1453475

Part VI, Section A, Line 1a North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board meets quarterly and therefore has designated an

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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WIPFLI.

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.
Stevens Point, Wisconsin

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of North Central Wisconsin Workforce
Development Board, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of
activities and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of North
Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc. as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 4, 2012, on
our consideration of North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.’s internal control over financial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audits.



Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The
accompanying supplementary information including the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and other
financial assistance and the notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards and other financial assistance,
pages 11-13, which includes the requirements of U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is
not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

a/%ca LLP

Wipfli LLP

December 4, 2012
Wausau, Wisconsin



North Central Wisconsin Workforce
Development Board, Inc.

Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2012 and 2011
Assets 2012 2011
Current assets:
Cash $ 101,920 $ 90,686
Accounts receivable 920 1,600
Grants and contracts receivable 390,333 1,149,194
Total current assets 493,173 1,241,480
Property and equipment, net 59,512 0
TOTAL ASSETS $ 552,685 $ 1,241,480
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 417,628 §$ 889,364
Accrued payroll and related expenses 18,613 10,933
Deferred revenue 6,006 3,619
Grant funds received in advance 2,068 289,638
Total liabilities 444,315 1,193,554
Net assets:
Unrestricted 48,858 47,926
Temporarily restricted 59,512 0
Total net assets 108,370 47,926
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 552,685 $ 1,241,480

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




North Central Wisconsin Workforée
Development Board, Inc.

Statement of Activities
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Revenue:
Grant revenue $ 4351915 $ 70,014 § 4,421,929
Other income/contributions 21,853 0 21,853
Net assets released from restriction 10,502 ( 10,502) 0
Total revenue 4,384,270 59,512 4,443,782
Expenses:
Program activities:
Job training and employment 3,547,884 0 3,547,884
Other programs 490,456 0 490,456
Total program expenses 4,038,340 0 4,038,340
Management and general ) 344,998 0 344,998
Total expenses 4,383,338 0 4,383,338
Change in net assets 932 59,512 60,444
Net assets - Beginning of year 47,926 0 47,926
Net assets - End of year $ 48,858 § 59,512 § 108,370

——_ __See accompanying notes_to_financial statements.___




2011
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Revenue:
Grant revenue $ 5,785,502 §% 0 $ 5,785,502
Other income/contributions 40,094 0 40,094
Net assets released from restriction 0 0 0
Total revenue 5,825,596 0 5,825,596
Expenses:
Program activities:
Job training and employment - Aduit 4,987,661 0 4,987,661
Other programs 450,718 0 450,718
Total program expenses 5,438,379 0 5,438,379
Management and general 377,741 0 377,741
Total expenses 5,816,120 0 5,816,120
Change in net assets 9,476 0 9,476
Net assets - Beginning of year 38,450 0 38,450
Net assets - End of year $ 47926 § 0 § 47,926
4




North Central Wisconsin Workforce
Development Board, Inc.

Statement of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Increase (decrease) in cash:
Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ 60,444 $ 9,476
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 10,502 0
Donated equipment ( 70,014) 0
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Grants and contracts receivable 758,861 ( 748,362)
Accounts receivable 680 1,796
Accounts payable ( 471,736) 602,796
Accrued payroll and related expenses 7,680 ( 13,760)
Deferred revenue 2,387 ( 1,232)
Grant funds received in advance ( 287,570) 177,638
Net cash provided by operating activities 11,234 28,352
Change in cash 11,234 28,352
Cash - Beginning of year 90,686 62,334
Cash - End of year $ 101,920  $ 90,686
Supplemental schedule of noncash activity:
Donated equipment $ 70,014 $ 0
See accompanying notes to financial statements. 5



North Central W'iscbnsin Workforce
Development Board, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Operations

North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc. (the “Organization”) was
organized as a nonprofit corporation in 1984. The Organization’s purpose is to supply funding
for workforce development programs that provide educational and vocational training to youth,
adults, and disabled workers in the workforce development area (WDA). The Organization is
primarily supported through federal and state government grants. Approximately 96 percent
and 99 percent of the Organization’s grant revenue is passed through from the State of
Wisconsin, Department of Workforce Development (DWD) for the years ended June 30, 2012
and 2011, respectively.

Basis of Presentation

All financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Classification of Net Assets

Net assets and revenue, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and
changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations or where
donor-imposed stipulations are met in the year of the contribution.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may
or may not be met, either by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time. When a
restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are transferred to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they
be maintained permanently by the Organization. Generally, the donors of these assets permit
the Organization to use all or part of the income earned on any related investments for general
or specific purposes. Currently, the Organization does not have any permanently restricted net
assets.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from
those estimates.



North Central W'iscc')nsin Workforce
Development Board, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

income Tax Status

The Organization is a tax-exempt organization as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and is exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to

Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Organization is also exempt from Wisconsin
income taxes.

In order to account for any uncertain tax positions, ASC Topic 740-10, Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes, requires an organization to assess whether it is more likely than
not that a tax position will be sustained upon examination of the technical merits of the
position, assuming the taxing authority has full knowledge of all information. If the tax
position does not meet the more likely than not recognition threshold, the benefit of the tax
position is not recognized in the financial statements.

The Organization recorded no assets or liabilities for uncertain tax positions or unrecognized
tax benefits. Federal returns for tax years 2009 and beyond remain subject to examination by
the Internal Revenue Service.

Cost Allocation

Joint costs are allocated to benefiting programs using various allocation methods depending on
the type of joint cost being allocated. Joint costs are those costs incurred for the common
benefit of all organization programs that cannot be readily identified with a final cost objective.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions restricted by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the
restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All other donor-
restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net
assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities as contributions released from restrictions.

Conditional promises to give are recognized only when the conditions on which they depend
are substantially met and the promises become unconditional.



North Central W'iscbnsin Workforce
Development Board, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Note 2

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Revenue Recognition (Continued)

Grants are either recorded as contributions or exchange transactions based on criteria contained
in the grant award.

A. Grant Awards that are Contributions

Grants that qualify as contributions are recorded as invoiced to the funding sources.
Revenue is recognized in the accounting period when the related expenses are incurred.
Amounts received in excess of expenses are reflected as grant funds received in
advance.

B. Grant Awards that are Exchange Transactions

Exchange transactions reimburse based on a predetermined rate for services performed.
The revenue is recognized in the period the service is performed.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment purchased are capitalized at cost, or fair market value if donated, and
depreciated over their estimated useful life using the straight-line method. The Organization
capitalizes property and equipment with a cost of $5,000 or more and a useful life of greater
one year.

Grant-funded property acquired is owned by the Organization while used in the program for
which it was purchased or in other future authorized programs. However, the various funding
sources have a reversionary interest in the property purchased with grant funds. Its disposition,
as well as the ownership of any proceeds therefrom, is subject to funding source regulations.
The net book value of property and equipment purchased with grant funds as of June 30, 2012,
is $0.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through December 4, 2012, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization maintains cash balances at two financial institutions. Accounts at these
financial institutions are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000. At times during the year, the bank balance may have been in excess of the FDIC
coverage. Management believes this financial institution has a strong credit rating and credit
risk related to the deposits is minimal.



North Central W'iscc')nsin Workforce
Development Board, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3

Note 4

Note 5

Note 6

Note 7

Grants and Contracts Receivable

Grants and contracts receivable represent amounts due from the various funding sources as
follows:

2012 2011
Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development $ 378,320 $ 1,144,053
Wisconsin Department of Corrections 12,013 5,141
Grants receivable $ 390,333 $ 1,149.194
Property and Equipment
A summary of property as of June 30, 2012 and 2011 is as follows:

2012 2011
Equipment $ 85,011 $ 14,997
Accumulated depreciation ( 25.499) ( 14.997)
Property and equipment, net b 59,512 $ 0

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

The Organization received a donation of equipment which is restricted by the donor for specific
use by the Organization. The Organization has a temporarily restricted net asset balance of
$59,512 and $0 for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Related Parties

The Organization’s Board of Directors consists of management from both private and public
sectors that perform job-related services. The Organization has entered into various contracts
and awards with several of these agencies. For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, the
amount reimbursed to related parties was $2,694,174 and $3,738,176, respectively. As of June
30,2012 and 2011, the Organization had approximately $265,228 and $652,694, respectively,
of accounts payable due to related parties.

Concentration of Revenue

The vast majority of the Organization’s funding is received from the State of Wisconsin
Department of Workforce Development (DWD) through federal grants from the United States
Department of Labor. As such, significant changes or reduction in available funds could
adversely affect the Organization. However, the Organization has no reason to believe these
funds will cease in the foreseeable future



North Central W'isclonsin Workforce
Development Board, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8

Note 9

Note 10

Retirement Plan

The Organization had a defined contribution pension plan that covered all employees who
worked a minimum of 30 hours per week. Employees were eligible after 12 months of service.
Contributions vested at the time an employee became eligible to participate in the plan. The
employer contribution was 7 percent of eligible wages. This plan ended on December 20,
2011. Contributions to the plan totaled $8,083 and $15,206 for the years ended June 30, 2012
and 2011, respectively. '

Beginning February 1, 2012, the Organization adopted a 401(k) plan (the “Plan), as defined in
the Internal Revenue Service Code. Employees are eligible if they are 21 years of age and have
completed one year of service. Employee contributions are vested at the time an employee
became eligible to participate in the plan. Employer contributions vest over a six-year period.
The Organization has the option for a discretionary employee match contribution and to make
discretionary non-elective contributions. This decision will be made by the Board of Directors
on the last day of the plan year. There were no contributions to the Plan for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2012.

Operating Leases

The Organization leases various facilities and equipment for operation of its programs. Rent
expense for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, was $45,270 and $45,000,
respectively. Future minimum lease payments on leases having terms beyond June 30, 2012,
are as follows:

2013 _ $ 29,713
2014 26,821
2015 27,625
2016 28,453
2017 29,306
Thereafter 1,221
Total 3 143,139

Grant Awards

At June 30, 2012, the Organization had received future funding commitments under various
grants of approximately $4,983,000. Of this amount, approximately $3,455,000 is committed to
subcontractors for future services. These commitments are not recognized in the accompanying
financial statements as receivables and revenue, as they are conditional awards.

10
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North Central Wiscbnsin Workforce
Development Board, Inc.

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and Other Financial Assistance

Note 1

Note 2

Note 3

Note 4

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards and other financial assistance
includes the federal grant activity of North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board,
Inc. under programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2012. The
information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations. Because the schedule presents only a selected portion of the
operations of North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc., it is not intended
to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets or cash flows of North
Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.

General

Expenditures reported on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and other financial
assistance are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are recognized
following the cost principles contained in OMB Circular A-122, Cost Principles for Non-Profit
Organizations, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to
reimbursement. Pass-through entity identifying numbers are presented where available.

Program Cluster

Prior to FY 2010, CFDA #17.260 represented both WIA Dislocated Worker formula grants and
National Emergency Grants (NEG), beginning in FY 2010, CFDA #17.260 was archived and
the aforementioned grants were issued separate CFDA numbers, 17.277 and 17.278,
respectively. Department of Labor CFDA #17.258, 17.259, 17.260, 17.260 and 17.278
represent a cluster program.

Subcontracted Services
Subcontracted services for the cluster CFDA #17.258, 17.259, 17.260, 17.260 and 17.278

totaled $2,696,710. Subcontracted services for CFDA #17.277 and 17.277-ARRA totaled
$679,121.



WIPFLI.

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.
Stevens Point, Wisconsin

We have audited the financial statements of North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.

(a nonprofit organization) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, and have issued our report thereon dated
December 4, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc. is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we
considered North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the North Central
Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.’s
internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements
will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above.

14



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board,
Inc.’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Directors, others within

North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc., federal awarding agencies, and pass-through
entities, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

WWL LLP

Wipfli LLP

December 4, 2012
Wausau, Wisconsin
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WIPFLI.

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance With Requirements That Could Have a
Direct and Material Effect on Each Major Program and Internal Control Over Compliance
in Accordance With OMB Circular A-133

Board of Directors
North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.
Stevens Point, Wisconsin

Compliance

We have audited North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.’s compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement, and the State of Wisconsin Single Audit Guidelines; that could have a direct and material
effect on each major federal and state program for the year ended June 30, 2012. North Central Wisconsin
Workforce Development Board, Inc.’s major federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal and state programs is the
responsibility of North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.’s management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.’s compliance based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations, and the State of Wisconsin Single Audit Guidelines. Those standards, OMB Circular A-133,
and the Guide require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on North Central
Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc. complied, in all material respects,

with the requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and
state programs for the year ended June 30, 2012.
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Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc. is responsible for establishing
and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grants applicable to major federal and state programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered
North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.’s internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state program in order to determine
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and the State of Wisconsin Single Audit
Guidelines, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of North Central Wisconsin
Workforce Development Board, Inc.’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Directors, other within

North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc., federal awarding agencies, and pass-through
entities and is not intended to be and should not be issued by anyone other than these specified parties.

Wipte LLP

Wipfli 14L.p

December 4, 2012
Wausau, Wisconsin
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North Central Wiscbnsin Workforce
Development Board, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

A.

Summary of Auditor’s Results

1.

The auditor’s report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of
North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.

No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported in
the Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance With Government Auditing Standards.

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of North Central
Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc. were disclosed during the audit.

No significant deficiencies were disclosed during the audit of the major federal programs
as reported in the Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance With Requirements That
Could have a Direct and Material Effect on Each Major Program and Internal Control
Over Compliance in Accordance With OMB Circular A-133.

The auditor’s report on compliance for the major federal award programs for North
Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc. expresses an unqualified opinion.

There were no audit findings relative to the major federal award programs for North
Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc.

The programs tested as a major federal programs were the Department of Labor WIA
Cluster CFDA 17.258, 17.259, 17.260, and 17.278; SAGE ARRA CFDA 17.275-ARRA;
and NEG Cluster CFDA 17.277 and 17.277-ARRA.

The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B programs was $300,000.

North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board, Inc. was determined to be a
low-risk auditee.

Findings — Financial Statements Audit

Finding: None

Findings and Questioned Costs — Major Federal Award Programs Audit

Questioned Costs: None
Finding: None

Prior Year Findings

None

18



North Central Wiscbnsin Workforce
Development Board, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

E. Other Issues

1.

Does the auditor’s report or the notes to the financial

statements include disclosure with regard to substantial

doubt as to the auditee’s ability to continue as a going

concern? No

Does the audit report show audit issues (i.e., material
noncompliance, nonmaterial noncompliance, questioned
costs, material weakness, significant deficiency,
management letter comment, excess revenue, or excess
reserve) related to grants/contracts with funding agencies
that require audits to be in accordance with the Wisconsin
State Single Audit Guidelines:

a. Department of Workforce Development No

Was a management letter or other document conveying
audit comments issued as a result of this audit?

No
Name and signature of partner in charge J‘ 0 ;

/ John Hemnfihg, CPA
Date of report December 4, 2012
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